

PHILIP J. WEISER
Attorney General

NATALIE HANLON LEH
Chief Deputy Attorney General

TANJA WHEELER
Assistant Chief Deputy Attorney
General

SHANNON STEVENSON
Solicitor General



STATE OF COLORADO
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

RALPH L. CARR
COLORADO JUDICIAL CENTER
1300 Broadway, 10th Floor
Denver, Colorado 80203
Phone (720) 508-6000

Office of the Attorney General

May 23, 2025

Via electronic filing

Hon. Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543

RE: Extension to File Response to Petition for Writ of Certiorari in
Estrada v. Smart, No. 24-857

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record to respondent in the above-captioned case. The petition for writ of certiorari in this case was docketed on February 11, 2025. The response to the petition is currently due on Friday, June 6, 2025.

Respondent requests a further extension of time of 14 days, up to and including Friday, June 20, 2025. Counsel for petitioner does not oppose this request.

There is good cause for this request. In addition to the ordinary press of business, undersigned counsel has the following current commitments:

- Ongoing discovery and case management responsibilities as lead state in multi-district litigation, *In Re: Social Media Adolescent Addiction/Personal Injury Products Liability Litigation*, Case 4:22-md-03047-YGR (N.D. Cal.); and
- Opening-answer brief on cross-appeal in *People of the State of California, et al. v. Meta Platforms, Inc.*, Case No. 24-7032 (9th Cir.), due May 30, 2025.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/s/ Shannon Stevenson
Solicitor General of Colorado

Page 2

cc: Nicole Louise Masiello (counsel for petitioner)